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TIMES NEWSPAPERS LIMITED, PRINTING HOUSE SQUARE, LONDON, E.C.4. 

Telephone: 01-236 2000 Telex: 26 2622/3 

7th August, 1968. 

Mr. Harold Weisberg, 
Coq d'Or Press, 
Route 8, 
Frederick, 
Md. 21701, 
U.S.A. 

Dear Mr. Weisberg, 

As Mr. Crook is on holiday, I am answering your letter 

to him of the 30th July. He will of course see this on his 

return. 

I think it is unlikely, however, that he would wish to 

publish any more on the Kennedy assassination at the present 

time. 

Yours sincerely, 

j  UJ 
	 l 11 

Editor's Secretary. 

‘k, 



fon  
k

l-LS.  
fr-
 

M
 P.13.933H

 

wpm ld Weisberg, 	
 

Cog  d'Or Press,  

Route S t  Frederick, 

Md. 21701,  

t 
U.S.A. 

Second bold here —
A

ir 

S
en

d
ers n

a
m

e 
and addreir.: 

1 

T
IM

E
S

 N
E

W
S

P
A

P
E

R
S

 L
IM

IT
E

D
 

P
R

IN
T

IN
G

 H
O

U
S

E
 S

Q
U

A
R

E
 

L
O

N
D

O
N

, E
.C

.4 

A
N

 A
IR

 L
E

 1 1E
R

 S
H

O
U

L
D

 N
O

T
 C

O
N

T
A

IN
 A

N
Y

 E
N

C
L

O
S

U
R

E
: 

IF
 IT

 D
O

E
S

 IT
 W

IL
L

 B
E

 S
U

R
C

H
A

R
G

E
D

 
O

R
 S

E
N

T
 B

Y
 O

R
D

IN
A

R
Y

 M
A

IL
. 

F
orm

 approved by the P
ostm

aster G
eneral. N

o. 71995/2E
 

IM
P

E
R

IA
L

 A
IR

 M
A

IL
 

a
fR

o
G

n
A

tIm
E

s 


